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DATE: April 10, 2017  
 
TO:  MIAX PEARL Members 
 
FROM: MIAX PEARL Regulatory Department 
 
RE: Consolidated Audit Trail (“CAT”) Industry Webcast 
 
 
 
 
On Thursday, April 13, 2017 4:15 pm (ET) the CAT NMS, LLC Operating Committee will be hosting a 
Consolidated Audit Trail Industry Webcast. Representatives from the CAT NMS, LLC Operating Committee, and 
representatives from the CAT Plan Processor, Thesys Technologies, will present an update on the progress of 
the Consolidated Audit Trail. The discussion topics outlined below will provide industry members insight to the 
CAT program and several technical topics. 
 
Online questions will be accepted throughout the webcast. The webcast will be recorded and playback will be 
made available on the CAT NMS Plan website. 
 
Discussion topics will include: 
 

• Governance Structure 
• Thesys, the Plan Processor 
• Clock Synchronization 
• Industry Testing 
• Technical Specifications 
• Billing and Fees 

 
CLICK HERE TO JOIN THE VIRTUAL WEBCAST (WebEx) 
 
Teleconference Information: 
Toll Free: +1-800-857-9712 
Passcode: 6239441 
 

Regulatory questions may be directed to the MIAX PEARL Regulatory Department at 
Regulatory@MIAXOptions.com or (609) 897-7309. 

http://www.catnmsplan.com/
https://deloitteevents.webex.com/deloitteevents/onstage/g.php?MTID=e54060cb2f700bc72083867fbb8276e69

